Amusement Devices

2024-2025

Establishment

Contact Name

Street

#mach.

Bristol County Lodge #1860 B

Bristol County Elks

Richard E. Rensehausen, Jr.

1 Constitution Street

Bristol Golf Club, Inc.

The Clubhouse

Theresa Francis

95 Tupelo Street

Common Pub, Inc.

Common Pub

Courtney Poissant

421 Wood Street

JG & BD Tavern, Inc.

Kinsmen Tavern

Robert Drew

241 State Street*

The Lincoln Club

Lincoln Club

Carlos Medeiros

9 St. Elizabeth Street

Wood St. Café, LLC

Wood Street Café

Sebastian Wordell, Sr.

260 1/2 Wood Street
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TOWN CLERK'’S OFFICE

Melissa Cordeiro, Town Clerk

10 Court Street

Bristol, RI 02809

Tel. 401-253-7000

Fax. 401-253-2647
Email:Mcordeiro@bristolri.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Steven Contente

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

FROM: Melissa Cordeiro
COUNCIL CLERK

DATE: November 1,2024
RE: 2024-2025 Amusement Devices License Renewals
May we please have your recommendation, or the

recommendation of the department head you deem appropriate
in order for the Council to review the request at the Town
Council Meeting to be held on November 20, 2024.

All items for this docket must be received in the Clerk’s
office by Wednesday, November 13, 2024. All and any items
received after the deadline will be held until the next
council agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and prompt reply.

Attachments



